Dorothy Menasco

FILED 7/18/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 04115-2023
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good morning, Shelby,

Dorothy Menasco

Tuesday, July 18, 2023 9:40 AM
Shelby Nave

Timothy Sparks; Mark Long; Jeff Bates
RE: Request For Docket Title Change

Per your request below, the docket title has been updated.

Dorothy

From: Shelby Nave <SNave@ psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 8:16 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Timothy Sparks <TSparks@psc.state.fl.us>; Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates

<JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Request For Docket Title Change

Good morning Dorothy,

I'd like to request that the CLEC name gets changed in the title for 20230065 to reflect how it appears in MCD.

Current Title: Request for approval of interconnection agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida
d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Peering Hub, Inc.

Proposed Title: Request for approval of interconnection agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Peering Hub Inc.

| basically just need the comma removed from “Peering Hub, Inc.” so that it reads “Peering Hub Inc.”
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Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
E-mail: SNave(@psc.state.fl.us
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